Angie Foo

From: accident@kscgp.com

Sent: Monday, 8 January, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Angie Foo

Cc: Jjiapei@kscgp.com; Claims Dept of CTI; Adeline Chng; Sharon Han

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM18D00037C02/2 & Yr Ref: GS/18/2010/STK/jp/q - Noticeto Conduct Pre-Repair Survey -

Request Video Footage

Dear Angie,

We refer to your email below.

Our client does not have the video footage as the video file is damaged.

Please be informed that the insurers of SHC 5935J have already inspected our client's vehicle SKK 6830T.

Thank you.

Regards,
Qian Hui
SCGP Juris LLP
10 Hoe Chiang Road
#13-03A Keppel Towers
Singapore 089315
Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

---- Original Message -----
From: Angie Foo [mailto:angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com]
To: accident@kscgp.com
Ce: jiapei@kscgp.com, claimsdept(@sg.cntaiping.com, adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com,
sharon.han@sg.cntaiping.com
Sent: Mon, 8 Jan 2018 05:41:21 +0000
Subject:

Dear Qian Hui,
We refer to your email of 5th January 2018.

Please be advised that our Insured had reported his vehicle was hit by SHC5935J and attached our Insured’s
circumstances of accident for your perusal.

Kindly let us have the video footage urgently that your Insured had reported his car has an in-car camera.
Thank you.

Regards,



Your Ref :
Our Ref -

Date

D
Ip/q Email:  jiapei@kscgp.com
5 January 2018
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. BY EMAIL ONLY

3 Anson Road
#15-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 26 December 2017
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY / INSPECTIONS

We are instructed by the owner of SKK 6830T to notify you of a road traffic accident on 26 December
2017 at about 00.15am at Pan-Island Expressway (“PIE”) 18.5km Changi, involving our client’s
vehicle registration number SKK 6830T and vehicle registration number SGD 6152B which was
insured by you at the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident statement is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repai.
the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday and/or Public Holiday of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-
repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our
client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

NB. Any settlement or offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our client’s

claim for property-related damages only and shall not preclude client’s driver/passenger from
claiming injury-related damages arising from this accident.

Yours faithfully,

f JP

(Main Office)
Cc client



